Grant, Lakisha

From: Tom Craig .

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 3:11 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Tom Craig

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Tom Craig

Email
motgiarc@gmail.com
Docket

DocketE100 sub190
Message

Please look beyond a 20th Century view of our energy future and realize that a true future vision for
energy has to consider the changes that are beginning to happen as the climate moves into crisis mode.
The incredible changes we are seeing just today in terms of hotter days weeks and years plus Hurricane
Beryl's advance through the Caribbean possibly winding up in Houston or New Orleans as the strongest
storm to appear at this time in the season are just the most current examples of where the careless
indiscriminate use of fossil fuels is leading us. |s this pure and simple denial or is there a death wish
involved with out energy policy? We have the technology to overcome this or at least mitigate some of the
dangers but we are looking away , trying to keep the old method of burn it baby burn it. At least we should
try. It may not be an easy transition but at least there is a chance of a transition. I'd prefer a bumpy road
to going in the ditch altogether!!! Please look at and expand the role of renewables in you r future energy
planning. :
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Grant, Lakisha

From: William Swart

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 4:33 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by William Swart

Statement of Position Submitted
Name

William Swart

Email

porsches4fun@gmail.com

Docket

Docket: E-100 Sub 190

Message

stop helping Duke block genuine solutions for solar power, encourage solar power, and don't let Duke
Power change the $value of deposits to the grid to be less than the customer cost of power
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